TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

RELATED STRATEGIC
PLAN INITIATIVES:

RELATED DISTRICT
POLICY:

DATE:

MEMORANDUM

Board of Trustees

Matthew Dent
Chair

Josh Nelson
General Counsel

Review, discuss, and provide direction on
redactions for pending public records requests

Long Range Principle #7 Governance

Policy and Procedure No. 137/Resolution No.
1801 (Policy for the Provision of Records and
Information to the Public)

June 22, 2023

I RECOMMENDATION

That the Board of Trustees review, discuss, and provide direction on redactions
for pending public records requests.

Il. BACKGROUND

Attached is a list of the pending public records redactions since our last Board

meeting.

lll. FINANCIAL IMPACT AND BUDGET

No direct impact by this item.

IV. ALTERNATIVES

Below is an alternative to the recommended action:

1. Discontinue or modify the proposed reporting for public records.

Page 216 of 222



Review, discuss, and consider -2- June 22, 2023
redactions for pending records requests

V. BUSINESS IMPACT

This item is not a "rule" within the meaning of Nevada Revised Statutes, Chapter
237, and does not require a Business Impact Statement.

VI. ATTACHMENTS

N/A
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Date
Request

of

Requestor

Request

Dated
Responded

Dated
Records
Provided

Exemption Applied and Rationale

6/8/2023

Kendra
Wong

| am making
a public
records
request for
each of the
trustee's
individual
evaluations
of GM Indra
Winquest for
his 2023
performance
evaluation
and a record
of the date
each trustee
submitted
the
evaluation.

06/13/2023

N/A

The Trustee scoresheets have not
been released to date as the General
Manager’s performance evaluation
remains in draft form. (See NRS
239.010; see generally NAC
239.051.)
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